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This email is confidential and intended solely for the recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose
or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error, please tell us immediately by return email
and delete the original transmission and its contents from your computer.

From: Kennedy Chihota

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 11:31 AM

To: John Molemohi (Springs) ; Johan Vorster

Cc: Edward Komane ; gaurav@fortunemetaliks.co.za
Subject: RE: Water Enquiry for Steel Project in Nigel

Morning

The caption matter refers. We hereby confirm that there is adequate water supply capacity for the requested
50,0001/day drawdown. However during our meeting with Mr Komane from Economic Development and the Mr
Bansal last week, the prospective investor indicated that they would prefer groundwater abstraction for their
industrial use and connect to our network for general factory use. It was pointed out to him that a groundwater
registration and use license is required and is issued by DWA in conjunction with EMM as the WSA. We then
resolved on the following :

1. That | would outline to him in writing the procedure for compiling and submitting a groundwater
abstraction license application.

2. That the investor will approach the CCC in Nigel and lodge an application for a 25mm diameter water
connection and pay the necessary fees.

Attached hereto are the necessary forms and procedure manual for easy of reference required by DWA for a
groundwater abstraction license application which the investor should complete. All the forms should be
completed and submitted to DWA at the following address:

SAO WARMS: Rachel Koshane
Cellphone: 082 807 1137

Tel: (012) 392 1317

Fax: (012) 392 1422

Private Bag X995

Pretoria

0001

E-mail: koshaner@dwaf.gov.za

The forms are titled as follows:

DW 758 : Company, Business or Partnership--National or Provincial Government (Version 1.1, 16 September
2009)

DW 760 : Taking water from a water resource (Version 1.2, 5 December 2012)

DW 901 : Details of Property where water use occurs (Version 1.1, 16 September 2009)

DW 902 : Details of Property Owner (Version 1.1, 16 September 2009)

DW 784 : Taking water from a water resource - Pump technical data (Version 1, 15 December 2009)

DW 788 : Taking water from a water resource - Power generation, industrial or mining use. (Version 1, 15
December 2009)

22/Feb/14



Page 3 of 5

We also suggested that the investor may want to consider the use of effluent from the two Nigel WWT Plants
with a combined discharge capacity of 16.5Ml/day , way above their requirements of 0.05Ml/day. He indicated
that he will do his due diligence investigations first before taking up that offer in view of the possible effects of
the effluent on the metallurgical quality of their steel product.

| hope this assists.

Thank you

From: John Molemohi (Springs)

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 8:01 AM

To: Kennedy Chihota; Johan Vorster

Cc: Edward Komane

Subject: RE: Water Enquiry for Steel Project in Nigel

Good Day, Colleagues

Kennedy look into this request and advise in so far as water and sanitation availability is concerned.

Johan will deal with application for the connections and tariffs invelved.

Thanks

From: Edward Komane

Sent: 05 June 2013 12:37 PM

To: Johan Vorster; John Molemohi (Springs)
Subject: Water Enquiry for Steel Project in Nigel
Importance: High

Dear Colleagues,

Economic Development is facilitating a steel processing investment to be established in Nigel. The investor
would like to know about the water connections and usage restrictions around the area for this proposed
investment and more information on water rights. The water requirements for this investment is projected to be
50, 000 litres a day.

In short, the business involves scrap metal procurement and processing. Buying of wide range of ferrous metal
scrap from wider sources and processing them through sorting, shearing, cutting, torching, bailing / breaking
etc. domestic and export markets.

The identified land is zoned industrial 3 in Nigel (ERF 12 & 53 Pretoriusstad).

Please assist.

Regards,
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Ekurhuleni

METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY

Edward Komane
Divisional Head: Industrial Investment Facilitation

Department: Economic Development
Ekurhuleni Metro Municipality

Tel Number: +27 (0)11 999 8128

Cell Number: +27 (0)82 923 3916

Email: edward.komane@ekurhuleni.gov.za

CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER NOTICE

This message contains specific, confidential or proprietary information for exclusive use by the individual/entities to whom/which it has been addressed.
If you or your company is not the intended recipient kindly notify the sender immediately. Any use or dissemination of the contents of this message is
strictly prohibited.

The content of this message does not constitute a commitment or an offer by Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality, except where expressly provided for
in a written agreement. Any views and/or opinions expressed by the sender do not necessarily represent those of the Ekurhuleni Metropolitan
Municipality.

Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality do not accept liability or legal responsibility for the contents of this message nor any errors in or omissions to the
content of electronically generated communications, or any loss or damages howsoever caused, arising as a result of reliance on the contents or
unauthorised use thereof. Should verification be required, kindly request the sender to do so.

Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality have taken steps to ensure that this message is free from computer viruses, but the responsibility of detection and
prevention lies solely with the recipient. Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality does not warrant the integrity of the data transmitted, nor that it has not
been corrupted nor previously intercepted and/or tampered with.
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